GAGETTAR 7 The World's #1 Calibration Management Software Solution Getting Started Guide



GAGEtrak

The World's #1 Calibration Management Software Solution

Getting Started Guide



CyberMetrics Corporation 1523 W. Whispering Wind Drive Suite 100 Phoenix, Arizona 85085 USA

Toll-free: 1-800-777-7020 (USA) Phone: (480) 922-7300 Fax: (480) 922-7400

www.cybermetrics.com

U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS

This software and documentation are provided with RESTRICTED RIGHTS. Use, duplication, or disclosure by the Government is subject to restrictions as set forth in subdivision (b)(3)(ii) of The Rights in Technical Data and Computer Software clause at 252.227-7013. Contractor/manufacturer is CyberMetrics Corporation.

QUESTIONS

Should you have any questions concerning this agreement, or if you wish to contact CyberMetrics Corporation for any reason, please contact us at:

CyberMetrics Corporation 1523 W. Whispering Wind Dr., Suite 100 Phoenix, Arizona 85085 USA Toll-free: 1-800-777-7020 (USA) Direct: (480) 922-7300 Fax: (480) 922-7400 www.cybermetrics.com

TECHNICAL SUPPORT

Technical support is available during normal business hours, Mountain Standard Time: 1-800-777-7020 ext. 363 support@cybermetrics.com www.cybermetrics.com

Note: technical support cannot be provided unless the user has a current maintenance agreement.

TRADEMARK ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

All CyberMetrics Corporation products are trademarks or registered trademarks of CyberMetrics Corporation. All other brand and product names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective holders.

SINGLE USER SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This is a legal agreement between you, the end user and CyberMetrics Corporation ("CyberMetrics"). BY USING THIS SOFTWARE, YOU ARE AGREEING TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT, PROMPTLY RETURN THE SOFTWARE AND THE ACCOMPANYING ITEMS (including written materials and binders or other containers) TO THE PLACE FROM WHICH YOU OBTAINED THEM FOR A FULL REFUND.

SOFTWARE LICENSE

1. GRANT OF LICENSE. CyberMetrics grants to you the right to use one copy of the enclosed software program (the "SOFTWARE") on a single computer. If you wish to put the SOFTWARE on a network server, you must purchase the same number of copies as computers attached to the network that use the SOFTWARE.

2. COPYRIGHT. The SOFTWARE is owned by CyberMetrics or its suppliers and is protected by United States copyright laws and international treaty provisions. Therefore, you must treat the SOFTWARE like any other copyrighted material (e.g., a book or musical recording) except that you may (a) make copies of the SOFTWARE solely for backup or archival purposes and (b) transfer the software to hard disks provided that only one copy of the SOFTWARE is used at any time. You MAY NOT COPY the written materials accompanying the SOFTWARE.

3. OTHER RESTRICTIONS. You may not rent or lease the SOFTWARE, but you may transfer the SOFTWARE and accompanying written materials on a permanent basis provided you retain no copies and the recipient agrees to the terms of this Agreement.

LIMITED WARRANTY. CyberMetrics warrants that you may return the SOFTWARE and all accompanying written materials, for any reason, for a full refund, for a period of 30 days from the date of receipt.

CUSTOMER REMEDIES. CyberMetrics' entire liability and your exclusive remedy shall be, at CyberMetrics' option, either (a) return of the price paid or (b) repair or replacement of the SOFTWARE that does not meet CyberMetrics Limited Warranty and which is returned to CyberMetrics with a copy of your invoice or receipt. This Limited Warranty is void if failure of the SOFTWARE has resulted from accident, abuse or misapplication. Any replacement SOFTWARE will be warranted for the remainder of the original warranty period or 30 days, whichever is longer.

NO OTHER WARRANTIES. CyberMetrics DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WITH RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE, THE ACCOMPANYING WRITTEN MATERIALS and ANY ACCOMPANYING HARDWARE. THIS LIMITED WARRANTY GIVES YOU SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS; YOU MAY HAVE OTHERS WHICH VARY FROM STATE TO STATE.

NO LIABILITY FROM CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. In no event shall CyberMetrics, its distributors, its representatives or its suppliers be liable for any damages whatsoever (including, without limitation, damages for the loss of business profits, business interruption, loss of business information or other pecuniary loss) arising out of the use or inability to use this CyberMetrics product, even if CyberMetrics has been advised of the possibility of such damages. Because some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of liability for consequential or incidental damages, the above limitation may not apply to you.

Table of Contents

Chapter One: Introduction	8
Overview	
Measurement and Calibration	9
Chapter Two: How Does GAGEtrak Work?	10
A Typical Day in the Calibration Laboratory	10
Benefits	
Chapter Three: Installation and Data Transfer	15
System Requirements	
Recommended Hardware & OS Requirements	
Network Requirements (Optional)	
Client/Server Database Requirements (Optional)	
Installing GAGEtrak	
Upgrade Database from Previous Versions	17
Chapter Four: Running GAGEtrak	18
Launching GAGEtrak	
First-time Login	19
-	

Chapter Five: New Features in GAGEtrak 7	21
Interface	
Dashboard	
Menu Navigation System	
Master Tab Feature	24
Search Box Navigation Tool and Text Filters	
Customizable Drop-down List Controls	
Gage Management Features	
Additional Schedules	
Gage Status Monitoring	
Multiple Reference Standards	
Data Connection Tool	
Report Viewer	
Chapter Six: Entering Gage Records	31
Introduction to Gage Entry	
Chapter Seven: Entering Calibration Records	34
Introduction to Calibration Entry	
Chapter Eight: Issuing and Returning Gages	36
Issue Gages	
Return Gages	
Chapter Nine: Products and Services	39
Training	
Other Professional Services	
GAGEtrak Product Options	41
Report Viewer	
Calibration Label Kit	

CyberSensor	41
GAGEtrak's Total Calibration Solution	41
CalPro	41

Chapter One Introduction

Overview

We're proud to welcome you to GAGEtrak 7 for Windows, a database software program that automates your calibration information, saving you time and giving you precise control over the tools you use to do your job. The program was designed for quality control professionals who need a convenient, easy-to-use and powerful method for documenting, tracking and retrieving calibration information. Once you've mastered its essentials, GAGEtrak will become a vital tool for managing your calibration records.

The GAGEtrak installer will automatically install a copy of the User Guide onto your hard drive; it is accessible via the GAGEtrak 7 program group (Windows Start button -> All Programs -> GAGEtrak 7.0). The User Guide provides detailed instructions on every feature and function of the program; the file will open with Adobe Acrobat Reader which must be installed on your computer and can be downloaded free from www.adobe.com. All of the User Guide content is also accessible via the program's Help file.

This guide briefly discusses the development of formal measurement testing and calibration. Then, we'll look at a hypothetical example of how you could use GAGEtrak on a typical day. This example will familiarize you with the program's major functions and features while giving you a look at some optional accessories.

This guide also provides an introduction, teaching you how to quickly install and use three of GAGEtrak's major functions - **Gage Entry, Calibration Entry** and **Gage Issue and Return**.

Measurement and Calibration

Throughout history, measurement has been a tricky process. Before our modern measurement systems were developed, people didn't have standard measurements to use in their daily lives. For example, if you told the local woodcutter that you needed a "foot" of wood, you would get just that - a foot by his definition, not your definition. If his feet were longer than yours, you benefited; if not, you were left short.

Gradually, people began to realize that this method of measurement simply would not do. They developed standards of measurement - ultimately, national standards. However, with the advent of the global marketplace, it became apparent that we needed global standards to ensure part interchangeability between countries.

In developing these standards, we were trying to ensure accuracy and precision in our measurements. Accuracy is how close a measurement instrument comes to an established standard; precision is how consistent that instrument is when measuring the same item several times. Therefore, we calibrate our instruments to adjust them to the proper standard.

This is where GAGEtrak comes in. Every day, you have to test and calibrate gages to ensure their accuracy and precision. In order to ensure quality and provide for a ready analysis of a single gage's performance over time, you have to document each calibration that you perform on that gage. You could do this on paper, but then you'd have stacks of paperwork to keep organized. This paperwork is easily lost and you often don't have backup copies for it. We developed GAGEtrak for this reason. By giving you a paperless, easy-to-use tracking system, GAGEtrak makes the job of managing your gages and test equipment easier and ensures that your calibration records are accurate and up to date.

Chapter Two How Does GAGEtrak Work?

To answer this question, let's look at how your calibration lab might use GAGEtrak on a typical day. Please note that this story is merely hypothetical; it's not meant to be prescriptive. You'll notice that all of the program's **features** and **reports** are in **bold** print and all of the *optional accessories* are in *italic* print.

A Typical Day in the Calibration Laboratory

It's Monday morning and it's time to plan the day. The QC manager asks you for the weekly **Calibration Schedule**. You anticipated this request and you've already printed it, so your first task of the day is finished almost effortlessly.

Next, you pour your coffee, turn on your computer and start up GAGEtrak to help you plan the rest of your day. The GAGEtrak **Dashboard** displays the **Calibrations Due** and **Additional Schedules Due** as a handy reference so that you can be sure that all required work is finished today.

Now it's time to organize the work for your calibration crew. First, you assemble the reports that you printed last Friday. Because you have several calibration technicians and you have some gages that you must send off-site for calibration, you printed a separate **Calibration** report for each of these people or sites.

Along with each of these lists, you include the **Calibration Work Order** for each gage that needs to be calibrated. The **Calibration Work Order** includes a list of all of the **Calibration Standards** used, along with the minimum, nominal and maximum measurements for each standard. You've also been thorough enough to include the **Calibration Procedures** needed for each **Work Order**. Now, you're ready to send your technicians off to work.

Later in the morning, you finally receive the new gages that you ordered last week. Since you already have a gage of the same type as one of these new gages, you use the **Clone Gage** feature to copy the common information about this gage into a new gage record. When you clone the gage, GAGEtrak copies all of the calibration standards, parts and procedures to the clone. All you have to do is enter the gage's unique information, like its serial number, purchase date and next calibration date.

Clone Gage	
When you clone a gage, fields that arr to the cloned gage. Some of these fiel Frequency Adjusting Interval, Minimum and other fields.	s specific to the orginal gage will not be brought over ds are: Last Calibration Date, Next Due Date, Gage Frequency: and Maximum Frequency, Gage S/N,
Source Gage ID	022E-DCAL
Gage Numbering Scheme	•
New Gage ID	0000000122
Clone	

After you clone the first gage, it's time to enter a record for a completely different type of gage. You enter all of the specifications for the gage and you're ready to enter its calibration standards. Because you will electronically check this gage at incremental intervals during calibration, you use GAGEtrak's **Calibration Standards Prefill** feature to automatically create the eight calibration checkpoints required. You'll need a new procedure for calibrating, too. You use *CalPro*, a database of step-by-step calibration procedures that covers everything from gage blocks to micrometers and calipers. Thanks to *CalPro*, you don't have to waste time researching or creating calibration procedures. You can simply import the procedures directly into GAGEtrak. Using *CalPro* also helps your company comply with ISO 9001:2015 and ISO/TS 16949 quality standards.

After lunch, you spend the afternoon calibrating some gages yourself. One of the gages you calibrate is the new electronic gage you received this morning. The output from this gage is transmitted through one of the serial ports on your PC. You're using the *Software Wedge* program to capture this real-time data and automatically insert the gage's measurements into GAGEtrak's **Calibration Measurements** screen.

Once you've finished, you use the *GAGEtrak Calibration Label Kit* to print out a calibration label for each gage. These laminated, durable labels are oil- and water-resistant and they're easy to print and apply to your gages.

Findings	Pass	Select Label Design		1
MSA	Graph Certificate Gage Entry	View Label Print Label	Calibration Label 1/2W × 1L Calibration Label 1/2W × 2L Calibration Label 1/2W × 3L Calibration Label 1/4W × 3L Calibration Label 1/W × 3L Calibration Label 3/4W × 3L Calibration Label 3/4W × 3L Calibration Label 3/4W × 3L Calibration Cabel 2/4W × 3L Calibration Cabel 3/4W × 3L Calibration Cabel 3/4W × 3L Calibration Cabel 3/4W × 3L Calibration Cabel 2/2W × 11/2L No Calibration Gage Label 1/2W × 11/2L	



CALIBRATED	
CAL DATE: 09/15/2015 GA LOC: SF12 CA	AGE ID: 245569 L CERT: 8210926
CAL DUE: 09/15/2016	Gage ID: 022E Caliper 0-6 inch
	Desc.: Caliper 0–6 inch
	Gage SN: A97004910
Gage ID: F23659	

Now one of your lab technicians tells you that another department needs to borrow a gage and asks if he can just give it to them. Your reply? "No, we need to provide accurate issue tracking each time someone uses our gages." You ask him for the **Gage ID** and use **Issue Gages** to loan out the gage so that you have an accurate location for it. You might never have found this gage again if it had gone off to the other department unchecked.

Gages 🗙 Issue Gages 🗙	
Gage ID	002F-0MIC
Ref. Standard	
Next Due Date	6/22/2015
Issue Date	3/17/2015
Issue Time	2:48 PM
Туре	
Issued To	33978LD
Issued Dept	Final Inspection
Part No.	
PO No.	
Promised Date	3/17/2015
Storage Location	Crib 2-Calibration
Current Location	Crib 2-Calibration
Received Date	
Received Time	
Received From	
Cycles	
Notes	
Llear Form Issue Gag	e Issue Label

Later in the afternoon, you check on the tool crib. Some gages used for manufacturing today are being returned. An employee with a *bar code reader* is quickly scanning the bar-coded labels on each gage. A second scan across bar-coded department identification completes the gage return information.

Because you expect your auditor to arrive tomorrow, you print the **Calibration History with Measurements** report for the last three months, for all of your gages. You also print the **Standards Traceability** report, which shows all of the reference standards associated with your calibration standards for every calibration. Now you have documented proof as to exactly which instrument or standard you used to calibrate each gage. If your auditor asks for more information about your reference standards, you can quickly generate reports showing each one's NIST number, uncertainty, calibration schedule, calibration history, calibration certificate numbers and even the exact calibration measurements, since you've entered this much detail into your GAGEtrak records.

It's time to go home now, and you're ready to go. As you leave, you try to remember what your workday was like before you had GAGEtrak. How did you ever manage?

Benefits

As you can see, using GAGEtrak and its accessories saved you a lot of time, effort and stress:

- 1. You easily and quickly generated an accurate Calibration Schedule.
- **2.** The Dashboard displayed all calibrations due for the day. Plus, you were able to give your technicians the Calibration Work Orders and Calibration Procedures that they needed for their assigned calibrations.
- **3.** The Clone Gage feature saved you time. Without it, entering the new gage's information would have taken much longer, not to mention that it would have been a redundant task. This feature also provided for more accurate data entry, since you didn't have to worry about as many potential errors.
- **4.** The Software Wedge program instantly inserted your calibration measurements into GAGEtrak; you didn't have to enter anything.
- 5. CalPro gave you proven calibration procedures that were already researched and documented.
- **6.** The Calibration Label Kit helped you speedily print durable, easy-to-read calibration labels for each gage that you calibrated.
- **7.** Using Issue Tracking Entry, you were able to quickly issue a gage out to another department and avoid the problem of not knowing where the gage is located. Most importantly, you now have an easy way to provide traceable gage usage history for each of your gages.
- **8.** The Bar Code Reader provided for fast, easy and accurate entry of issued and returned gages and even updated their current information directly in GAGEtrak.
- **9.** Thanks to GAGEtrak's large variety of detailed reports, you can rest assured that you'll be able to quickly and accurately retrieve any calibration information that your auditor asks to see.
- **10.** Finally, GAGEtrak's features and optional accessories helped you with one extremely important task ensuring your company's standards compliance.

Chapter Three Installation and Data Transfer

Now that you've seen how GAGEtrak works, it's time to install your software. The following instructions will tell you how to install and run the software quickly, allowing you to evaluate its major functions. For more detailed information, please consult the GAGEtrak 7 User Guide.

System Requirements

Recommended Hardware & OS Requirements

- Windows Vista, 7, 8 or 10 (32 Bit or 64 Bit)
- Hard disk with 350 MB of free space for program files and 200-500 MB of free space for a typical database
- 4 GB RAM required; 8 GB recommended
- Pentium 2.0 GHz CPU required; 3.00 GHz or higher recommended
- Display: 1440 x 900 (16:9 widescreen) for optimal presentation or 1152 x 864 (4:3) minimum
- Mouse or compatible pointing device
- Ink-jet or laser printer for printing reports (reports can also be emailed as PDF files)

Network Requirements (Optional)

(Only for multi-user networking)

• Local Area Network at 100Mbit or higher speed

Client/Server Database Requirements (Optional)

- Microsoft SQL Server 2014 (32 Bit or 64 Bit)
- Microsoft SQL Server 2012 (32 Bit or 64 Bit)
- Microsoft SQL Server 2008 (32 Bit or 64 Bit)

Installing GAGEtrak

Note: We recommend that you install GAGEtrak under the Windows user profile that will be utilizing the software. The setup will prompt you for administrative credentials to complete the installation.

The User Guide contains detailed information about different ways to install GAGEtrak and set it up on a network, including how to set it up in a client/server environment. However, if you'll just be using the program on one PC and installing it from the supplied media, double-click the **Setup.exe** file to launch the installer and follow the on-screen instructions.



Upgrade Database from Previous Versions

The **Upgrade Database** option in the **Data Utility** allows you to browse to and select your existing GAGEtrak 6.x database and transfer the data to one of the GAGEtrak 7 databases installed on your system. There is no Data Utility required for 7.0.4 users, but 7.0.3 and older will need to run the Data Utility.

To transfer data, select **Data Utility** from the GAGEtrak 7.0 program group in your Windows Start Menu.

J GAGEtrak 7.0
🏋 Data Utility
🛁 GAGEtrak 7.0 Getting Started Guide
声 GAGEtrak 7.0 User Guide
GAGEtrak 7.0
🌗 Utilities

To migrate data from GAGEtrak version 6.0 or greater, click the **Upgrade Database** radio button and then click **Next**. Follow the on-screen instructions.

Magazan GAGEtrak Data Utility	
GAGEtrak Da	ta Utility
Choose Type of Utility	
New Starter Database	
New Sample Database	
Upgrade Database	
U Opuale/Add Reports	
Upgrade Database	
This wizard should be used by existing customers who are upgrading	
from GAGEtrak 6.0 or greater. The Upgrade utility will create a copy	
compatible with GAGEtrak 7. The original database will be left intact	
compatible with direction in the original database will be left indet	
Cancel Back Next	
Select data utility operation to perform	

Chapter Four Running GAGEtrak

Launching GAGEtrak

Once the installation has successfully completed, you should have the following:

• A GAGEtrak 7 shortcut icon on your desktop (if this option was selected during installation).



• A GAGEtrak 7 program group in your Windows Start Menu containing shortcuts to the GAGEtrak 7 application, User Guide and Getting Started Guide, the Data Utility function and Compact functions.

📙 GAGEtrak 7.0
🏋 Data Utility
声 GAGEtrak 7.0 Getting Started Guide
声 GAGEtrak 7.0 User Guide
📉 GAGEtrak 7.0
퉬 Utilities

 A Windows directory containing the GAGEtrak 7 application files: The default path in Windows 7 is C:\ProgramData\CyberMetrics Corporation\GAGEtrak 7.0

Launch the GAGEtrak 7 application from either the desktop icon or the shortcut in the GAGEtrak 7 program group. Please do not modify the properties of these shortcuts, as this may affect the program's ability to correctly launch.

First-time Login

GAGEtrak requires users to log in if security has been activated through **Settings -> Security** or if the FDA Edition of GAGEtrak is being used. The **Logon** window shown below will appear. Enter your User ID and Password in the appropriate fields and then click **OK** to log in.

Login	
User ID	
Password	
Change Password]
	OK Cancel

Enter Default in the **User ID** field and click **OK**. You will receive a message stating that this is the first entry for User ID: Default.

Click OK on the message and the Login form will now display New Password and Confirm Password fields.

Enter a password in the **New Password** field, enter the same password in the **Confirm Password** field and click **OK**. GAGEtrak will require you to enter this password the next time you log in.

When you want to change your password, click the checkbox labeled **Change Password** in the **Logon** window. GAGEtrak will require you to enter your old password, then enter and confirm your new password.

Kanala	
User ID]
Password	
Change Password	
New Password	
Confirm Password]
OK	Cancel

Chapter Five New Features in GAGEtrak 7

Interface

The GAGEtrak 7 interface provides more productivity and data management tools than previous versions:

- Dashboard
- Menu System
- Master Tabs
- Search Box Navigation Tool and Text Filters
- Customizable Drop-down List Controls
- Gage Management Tool
- Data Connection
- Reporting

Dashboard

GAGEtrak 7 offers a dashboard system that organizes and presents information in an easy-to-read format. The new graphing format shows you the **Top 5 Gage Status** counts in your system and provides a graphical presentation of gages due versus not due. The **Calibrations Due** and **Additional Schedules Due** tabs in the lower half of the dashboard replace the **Automatic Calibration Due Listing**.



Menu Navigation System

The GAGEtrak 7 **Navigation Menu** provides hierarchical access to each category. The **Navigation Menu** can stay visible at all times or it can be **Undocked** (by clicking the pushpin icon) to access it only when needed, which opens up more workspace. This menu system gives you the flexibility to quickly navigate to each area of the application without the need to close out previously opened forms or losing your place while seeking information from other areas.



Master Tab Feature

The Master Tab feature permits multiple forms to be open simultaneously, permitting access to other areas of the program without needing to close other open forms.

Das	hboard 🗙	Gages 🔀							×
►	Information	Schedule Tes	t Points History	Procedures Parts	User Def and Attac	hments Auth. Persons and Eve	ents Additional Schedules		
		Gage ID	022E-DCAL			Description	Digital Caliper 0-12 inch	•	
		Status	1 💌 Active	е		Storage Location	Crib 2-Calibration		
		Ref. Standard	🔲 NIST No		•	Current Location	Gage Crib 2-3	•	
		Gage S/N	9087-3456-90807			Service Date	10/12/2013		
		Asset No	5608			Retirement Date			
		Model No.	5608-1			Supplier Code	Adobe	•	
		Lipit of Mooo	Digital Caliper U-1	12 .0005 m		Cost	\$25.00		
		Drawing No			•	Purchase Date			
		Drawing Date				User Defined		•	
		- Change Level				Manufacturer			
		Change Date				Owner	Company		
	Notes								
	leeve /	Beturn	leeue Historu	Clone Gaza	Graph	Calibration			
	issuerr	lecum	Issue mistory	cione dage	Giaph	Calibration			•
Re	cord: 🖬 🔺	26 of 78 🕨 🕅	🛤 🦹 🙀 Unfilter	red Search	•		1111		

Search Box Navigation Tool and Text Filters

The search box navigation tool permits quicker access to specific records in the system without requiring field selection. Simply type in the value you would like to find and you will be taken to the first occurrence of that value in your current record set. GAGEtrak 7 also has text filters in the column controls in datasheet view that increase search and sorting capabilities. Please note that if you are using an SQL database, the text filter screen(s) you see may differ from those shown here.

Information Schedu	Ile Test Points History	Procedures Parts	User Def and Attachme	nts Auth. Persons and Ever	ts Additional Schedules	<u> </u>	
	Gage ID 022F-DCAL			Description	Digital Caliper 0-6 inch	•	
	Status 1 💽 Activ	e		Storage Location	Inspection	•	
Ref. S	tandard 📃 NIST No		•	Current Location	Inspection	•	
Ga	age S/N SN 13767			Service Date	4/30/2012		
A	sset No 062001-1275			Retirement Date			
M	odel No. 137			Supplier Code	Adobe	•	
	Type Digital Caliper 0-0	3		Cost	\$45.00		
Unit	ving No		•	Purchase Date	6/26/2011		
Drawi				User Defined	COMPOSITES	•	=
Chan	ng Date			Manufacturer	STARRETT	•	
Chan	ge Date			Owner	Company	•	
Notes							
Issue/Return	Issue History	Clone Gage	Graph	Calibration			-
Record: 14 4 27 of 78	🕨 🕨 🛤 🦹 🌾 Unfilte	red inspection			1111		

\angle	Gage ID 🚽	Description	-	Status 🞍 Ref. Standard 🚽	NIST No 🦂	•	Gage S/N 🖕	Asset No	Model No.	-	Туре 🔺
+	001E-GBLK	Gage Block 0.050-4.0 (in 8	Ą⊥	Sort A to Z		9	087-3456-90807	5608	5608-1		Gage Blocks (
+	002E-DCAL	Digital Caliper 0-12 inch	ZI			9	087-3456-90807	5608	5608-1		Digital Caliper (
+	002F-OMIC	Micrometer 0-1 .0001	Ã↓	Sort 2 to A		9	087-3456-90807	5608	5608-1		Outside Mic 0-
+	002G-OMIC	Micrometer 0-1 .0001	*	Clear filter from Description		9	087-3456-90807	5608	5608-1		Outside Mic 1-
+	003E-DMIC	Depth Mic. 0-6 Inch	-			110	007 3450 00007	5000	5608-1		Depth mic 0-6
+	004E-IMIC	Inside Mic. 2-8 Inch		Text <u>Filters</u>	•		Equals		5608-1		Inside Mic 2-8 💻
+	005E-HMIC	Height Mic1-12.1, .0001		(Select All)	<u>^</u>		Does Not Equ	Jal	5608-1		Height Mic 1-1
+	006E-EROD	End Measuring Rod 1-24 inc		(Blanks)			Paging Mikh		5608-1		End Measuring
+	006F-ERODM	End Measuring Rod 25-600		Council			begins with.		5608-1		End Measuring
+	007E-VAMIC	V Anvil Micrometer .05-1 inc		A000 DING CACE/STR01	RODY		Does Not Be	gin With	5608-1		V Anvil Mic .05
+	008E-STMIC	Screw Threads Mic. 0-1 incl		4089 RING GAGE/STB01	BODY		Contains		5608-1		Screw Thread:
+	009E-SMIC	Supermicrometer		.430 RING GAGE		containsin			5608-1		Super Mic 0-1
+	010E-DBG	Dial Bore Gage 2-3		.438" RING GAGE			Does Not Co	ntain	5608-1		Dial Bore Gage
+	011E-DI	Digital indicator 0020 .000		.4387" RING GAGE			Ends With		5608-1		Dial Indicator C
+	012E-TI	Test indicator 0.0001 inch 0		.4399" RING GAGE			Does Not En	With	5608-1		Test Indicator
+	013E-RIN	Rule 0-12 in (1/64 and 1/32		0.500 dia. ball set Inch	*	-	DOCS NOT EIN		5608-1		Rule 0-12 (1/6
+	014E-OC	Optical Comparator H 12 x V		•	•	9	087-3456-90807	5608	5608-1		Optical Comp.
+	015E-NO-GOPG	NO-GO Gage Class Z			in col	9	087-3456-90807	5608	5608-1		NO-GO Plug G
+	015E-PG-Z	Nominal Plug Gage Class Z			incei	9	087-3456-90807	5608	5608-1		GO Plug Gage
+	016E-RG-Z	Nominal Ring Gage Class Z	_			9	087-3456-90807	1	5608-1		Nominal Ring (



Customizable Drop-down List Controls

Customizable drop-down list controls help eliminate erroneous entries that often clutter the drop-down list boxes. This can also be used to ensure that only pre-defined information can be selected, insuring compliance to any data standards you implement.

For example: In the **Gages -> Schedule** tab, you will notice that for **Calib Freq**, the user has the opportunity to select a predefined unit of time from the drop-down list. If the user would prefer **Days** to display as **No. of Days**, this is the module that will allow you to make that revision. Simply overwrite the existing text with your preferred text:

Dashboard	×	Dropdown List Management 🛛 🗙	
•		Combination Name: Calibration UOM	Application Required List
		Item: Aft Use	
		Item: Bef Use	
		Item: Cycles	
		Item: No. of Days	
		Item: DOM	
		Item: Each Use	
		Item: EOM	
		Item: Months	

►	Information	Schedule	Test Points	History	Procedures	Parts	User De	ef and Attach	ments
		Gag	e ID 001E-GI	BLK					
			Calibrato	r Genera	al			-	
	Last Calibrated By								
		Default C	alibration Labe	!				•	
			Calib Free	7	24 Month		-		
					Art Us Bef U:	e >e			
			Skip Directior	י <u>ב</u>	No. of	Days			
	Gage F	requency Ac	ljusting Interva	None	Each	Jse			
		Minim	ium Frequency		Month	s			
			Last Cal Date		Week	s		alib	
		I	Next Due Date		WIT Lears				

Gage Management Features

Additional Schedules

GAGEtrak 7 has several features that will enhance your overall gage surveillance. The **Additional Schedules** feature gives you the ability to schedule additional due dates for your gage records such as a maintenance date or the date on which you would like to send the gage to a calibration provider. Each **Additional Schedule** is user-defined, so it can be used for virtually any scheduling need.

Dashboard 🗙 Gages 🗙			×				
Information Schedule Test Points History Proces	ures Parts User Def and Attachn	ments Auth. Persons and Events Additional Schedules					
Gage ID 025E-GSP-A		Description Grade A Surface Plate 24 x 36 inch	•				
Schedule Name Maintenance I	spection	Responsible Person C.J. Bailey	•				
Comments Inspect device	s according to manufacturer	Last Done By 33978LD	•				
instruction whe steps below in	n available, otherwise use conjuction to the instrument's	Schedule Frequency 6 Months					
defined proced	ures.	Schedule Hours 0.5					
Steps Visual Inspecti	n (Look for any indication	Est Schedule Cost					
correctly.) Cle	aning and lubrication (when	Skip Direction Skip Backward					
required) Poi	it Checks (when required)	Minimum Frequency Maximum Frequence	у				
		Last Schedule Date 11/18/2013 Next Sc	chedule				
Create New Work Record		Next Due Date 5/18/2014					
Record: I of 1 I I I K No Filter	Search						
Schedule Name Maintenance Inspe	ction	Estimated Cost Actual Cost					
Schedule Frequency 6	Months	Estimated Hours 0.5 Actual Hours	0.5				
Date/Time Done 11/18/2013 1:48:3	0 PM	Responsible Person C.J. Bailey					
Schedule Item Done	Next Due 5/18/2014	Last Done By 33978LD	•				
Steps Visual Inspection (required) Point Cl	ook for any indication the device or in ecks (when required)	nstrument is not performing correctly.) Cleaning and lubrication (when					
Findings The device is performing correctly. Cleaning and lubrication done.							
Record: H 4 1 of 1 + H + Filtered	Search						
Issue/Return Issue History	Clone Gage Graph	Calibration Attach Schedule	_				
Record: I4 4 31 of 78 F H F V Vnfiltered S	earch	111					

Gage Status Monitoring

Enhanced gage status monitoring allows you to select multiple status indicators for due listings and scheduling, whereas past versions of GAGEtrak only took active status gages into account.

Dash	board 🗙	Status IDs 🗙		
		Status ID 1	Status Description Active	✓ Include in lists of due gages
		Status ID 2	Status Description In-Active	Include in lists of due gages
		Status ID 3	Status Description Out for Repair	Include in lists of due gages
		Status ID 4	Status Description In Calibration	Include in lists of due gages
		Status ID 5	Status Description Lost	Include in lists of due gages
		Status ID 6	Status Description Employee Owned	Include in lists of due gages
		Status ID 7	Status Description Scrapped	Include in lists of due gages
*		Status ID	Status Description	Include in lists of due gages

Multiple Reference Standards

GAGEtrak 7 supports multiple reference standards on each test point, so that measurements that utilize a combination of master standards can be accurately documented. The **Measurements** screen also provides support for multiple tolerances within a single calibration. This feature permits accurate tolerance recordings for gages or instruments that support multiple plus and minus tolerances.

Dashboard	× Calibrations	×						
Calibratio	on Measurements F	Procedures	Signature and Scans	User Def and Attachments				
	Gage ID 001E-GBLK				Descrip	otion Gage Block 0.050-4	4.0 (in 81), grade 0	
	+ Tolerance				Pass Text		Fail Text	
	Test Point ID 01. Flatness/parallelism]			
	Ту	vpe V	•	Units	microinch		Format #.000000	-
	+ Toleran	ice 8		- Tolerance	8		Uncert	
	Minim	um	.000000	Nominal	.000000		Maximum 4.00000	00
	Befo	ore	.000000 Formu	la				
		64						
	A		.000000 Formu	la				
	Limited U	lse 📃						
F	Reference Standard		Gage	S/N	Next Due [Date Uncertainty	NIST No	
							Edit Reference Standards	
Measu	irement I4 → 1 of 82	2 + + + +	🗰 🐺 No Filter 🛛	earch				
					10.1 5.4			
MS	5A Graph	Lertif	Gage Entr	y Datasheet Vie	ew Missing Heterence	Standards		
Calibration	I4 4 12 of 92 ►	H 🛤 📉	Unfiltered	-				

Data Connection Tool

The enhanced data connection tool allows you to save and edit several database connections, making it much simpler to connect to another GAGEtrak data source without having to re-enter credentials. First, create and accept a new data source: click the application icon icon in the upper left corner of the screen, click **Change Database** and then click the **New Connection** icon **+**. Fill out the appropriate information and click **Save**. Now, go to **Change Database -> Current Connection** to connect to the new data source.

Report Viewer

GAGEtrak has an enhanced reporting engine that provides more flexibility and better integration with GAGEtrak add-ons. The **Report Viewer** runs separately from GAGEtrak, so you can view a report while simultaneously accessing records in GAGEtrak to search for and verify records. To generate reports, from the main menu, navigate to **Report Viewer**, select the report and click **OK**.

	GAGEtrak 7 Report Viewer		- 0 - X
Home Home			
Open Output Import Export Email			
File			
Report Filter • 4 Gage Detai	Report		
Report Name Gage Detail Report	int 🗈 🍂 🗈 🖼 🔍 💁 100 % 🔹 🔽 1/79	Backward C Forward	
Filter Name Gage Master Detail Filter			
Criteria			
Quick Filter Advanced Filter			
Gace ID			
Statur	Your Company N	lame	
	Division Nam	e	
Gage S/N			
Description	Gage Detail Re	port	
Туре	7/5/2013	Page 1 of 79	
Asset No.	Gage ID 001E-GBLK	Supplier Code Adobe	
Model No.	Gage S/N 9087-3456-90807	Cost: \$ 45.00	
Manufacturer	Asset No 5608	Purchase Date	
Owner -	Model No. 5608-I	Calibration Hours 2	
Unit of Meas.	Manufacturer	Est Calibration Cost \$ 45.00	
Drawing No.	Owner Company	Next Due Date 7/15/2014	
Drawing No.	Description Gage Block 0.050-4.0 (in 81), grade 0	Last Cal Date 7/15/2012	
Drawing Date Enter date	GM_Type Gage Blocks (81), grade 0 (A+)	Status 1 Active	
Change Level	Unit of Meas: Inch	User Defined	
Clear Filters 4	Drawing No	Ref. Standard Yes	
	Drawing Date	Last Calibrated By	
Run Report	Change Level	Initial Times Used	
	Change Date	RääR Freg.	-
Opened Gage Detail Report			

Chapter Six Entering Gage Records

Introduction to Gage Entry

The following information will get you started entering gage records. For further information on gage record entry, calibration record entry and other functions of GAGEtrak, please refer to the GAGEtrak 7 User Guide.

To begin entering your gage records, select Gages from the Main Records menu.

Das	nboard 🗙	Gages 🙁								×
	Information	Schedule Test	Points History	Procedures	Parts	User Def and Attac	nments Auth. Persons and Ev	ents Additional Schedules		
		Gage ID [Description		•	
		Status [1 🗣 Acti	ve			Storage Location		•	
		Ref. Standard 🛛	NIST No			•	Current Location		•	
		Gage S/N [Service Date			
		Asset No 🗌					Retirement Date			
		Model No.					Supplier Code			
		Туре				•	Cost	¢0.00		
		Unit of Meas				•	Durchase Data	\$0.00		
		Drawing No [Fuichase Date			
		Drawing Date					User Defined		•	=
		Change Level [Manufacturer		•	
		Change Date [Owner		•	
	Notes									
	Issue/F	Return Is	ssue History	Clone	Gage	Graph	Calibration			•

Since you haven't entered any gage records yet, the fields are blank.

To enter a new gage record, click the **New Record** button and then fill in the gage record with your data. Below are brief descriptions of the major fields in this screen, for comprehensive explanations of Gage Entry functionality, refer to the **Gages** section of the User Guide or the GAGEtrak Help System.

Field/Button Name	Description
Gage ID	Enter a unique alphanumeric gage identification code; you must enter this ID in order to store the record. If you don't have a gage ID numbering system, you can take this opportunity to create one.
	Tip: Avoid using the characters #, *, ! and ? in your gage IDs or other fields, as these are considered wildcard characters in GAGEtrak. For more information about wildcards, please see the Program Conventions section of the User Guide.
	In addition, do not use "or" when filtering features are used, as the application may error.
Status	Use the list box to pick from available choices (such as Active or In-Active). This field is required.
	Tip: If the Status field is not set to Active, the Calibration Due reports will skip over the gage.
Ref. Standard	Check this box to indicate that this record is for a calibration reference standard, not a gage (use it to identify gage blocks or reference weights).
NIST No.	If this record is for a reference standard, enter its NIST number here.

After you enter your gage records, you can use the Quick ♥ or Advanced ★ Filters to narrow your record searches. Click the **Find** button to go to the gage record window.

Gages Filter	
Gage ID Status Gage S/N Description Caliper Type Next Due Date Storage Location Current Location Find Clear Filter	Advanced Search - Active Gages Due for Calibration This Week Find records that match these criteria Image: Search the search of the sear

Chapter Seven Entering Calibration Records

Introduction to Calibration Entry

The following information will get you started entering calibration records. For further information on gage record entry, calibration record entry and other functions of GAGEtrak, please refer to the GAGEtrak 7 User Guide.

To enter calibration records, select **Calibrations** from the Main Records menu. To create a new calibration record, click the **New Record** icon in the toolbar and then select the desired gage record from the **Gage ID** drop-down menu near the top of the window. Enter information into this screen (such as your department) and save the record; GAGEtrak automatically retrieves any standards you set up for the gage.

Dashboard 🔀 Calibrations 🔀					
Calibration Measurements Procedu	res Signature and Scans User Def and Attachme	ints			
Gage ID 001E-GE	Gage ID 001E-GBLK		Gage Block 0.050-4.0 (in 81), grade 0		
Status 1 🔽 Active		Est Costs		\$45.00	
Gage S/N 9087-3456-90807		Costs		\$0.00	
Calib Freq 24	Months Next Due 7/15/2014	Hours	0	Start	
Calibration Date	7/15/2012 Time 1:20:00 PM	Account No			
Department Gage Cri	ib 2-3 💌	Certificate No			
By RCollins		Uncertainty	0		
Calibration Type Schedul	ed Calibration 💌	Coverage Factor &			
Results Normal-G	âood	Deg of Freedom			
Action Required None	•	Temperature	78		
As Found Condition In		Humidity	35%		
Calibration Status Passed		Pressure			
Interval Adjustment Method		Other			
Findings	V Pass	Select Label Design			
MSA Graph Certificate Gage Entry View Label Print Label					
Calibration H 🔸 10 of 91 🕨 H 🛤 🦹 🙀 Unfiltered Search					

Chapter Eight Issuing and Returning Gages

With **Issue Gages** and **Return Gages**, you can track every issuance, return, calibration and repair of a gage. This is particularly useful in a gage crib, where gages and inspection equipment are checked out and then returned for storage. By tracking this information, you'll identify which gages your company uses the most and who uses those gages. You'll also be able to locate any gage. Another purpose of these records is to track gage usage times and cycles if you base the gage's calibration schedule on days used or cycles. If you consistently use the **Part No.** field, you can create manufacturing traceability. For example, if you find that a gage is out of tolerance, you can immediately generate a part recall report listing all parts that you might have measured incorrectly.

Note: You can also issue or return gages, one at a time, via the Gages Issue/Return button; however, Issue Gages and Return Gages are designed for consecutive gage issues/returns and to facilitate bar-coded data entry. Both screens operate in the same way.

To issue or return gages, go to Issue Gages or Return Gages from the Crib Management menu.

Issue Gages

Gages 🗙 Issue Gages 🗙	
Gage ID	002F-OMIC
Ref. Standard [V
Next Due Date	6/22/2015
Issue Date [3/17/2015
Issue Time [2:48 PM
Туре [•
Issued To	33978LD 🗨
Issued Dept	Final Inspection
Part No. [•
PO No. [
Promised Date [3/17/2015
Storage Location	Crib 2-Calibration
Current Location	Crib 2-Calibration
Received Date	
Received Time	
Received From	
Cycles [
Notes	

The **Issue Gages** fields are as follows:

Field/Button Name	Description
Gage ID	This field contains all gages available for issuance.
Issue Date and Issue Time	These fields track the date and time on which you checked out the gage. They're pre-filled with the current date and time.
Ref. Standard	If this box is checked, it means that the gage is a standard.
Туре	Select the type of issuance; this field creates its own list from your entries.
Issued To	Enter (or select from the drop-down list) the name of the person to whom the gage is being issued. Selection may be limited based on the Restrict Issue field under the Gages -> Auth. Persons and Events tab.
Issued Dept	Use this field to track the department that will use the gage or the job number.
Part No.	Enter or select the number of the part the gage will measure.
PO No.	Purchase Order number
Promised Date	Anticipated gage return date
Storage Location	This uneditable field shows where the gage is stored when not in use.
Current Location	This uneditable field shows where the gage is now.

Return Gages

Gages 🗙 Return Gages 🗙	
► Gage ID	002F-0MIC
Next Due Date	6/22/2015
Issue Date	3/17/2015
Issue Time	2:48 PM
Туре	•
Issued To	33978LD 💌
Issued Dept	Final Inspection
Part No.	▼
Storage Location	Crib 2-Calibration
Current Location	33978LD / Final Inspection
Received Date	3/17/2015
Received Time	2:50 PM
Received From	33978LD 💌
Cycles	
Notes	

The Return Gages form displays the issuance information at the top of the form; the return information fields are:

Field/Button Name	Description
Received Date and Received Time	These fields track the date and time of the gage's return and are automatically pre-filled with the current date and time, but can be changed.
Received From	In this field, enter or select the name of the person who returned the gage.
Cycles	Enter the number of use cycles performed by the gage (usually 1). For gages that you calibrate according to cycles, GAGEtrak adds this number of cycles to any previous cycles that the gage performed, then it uses that number to calculate the next calibration due date.
Notes	Record any important comments, such as damages or malfunctions.

Chapter Nine Products and Services

Training

One of the most important aspects of GAGEtrak implementation is proper, comprehensive training. All too often, training budgets are minimal or non-existent, which results in the accrual of more costs due to errors made by untrained personnel. Though GAGEtrak is easy to use, it's a robust solution with extensive functionality. Formal training ensures consistent data entry by all users and proper use of the software in daily operation, as it pertains to the users' specific roles in your calibration department. Software is simply a tool to be utilized in calibration management; the real investment lies with your employees and training them on the proper use of that tool. Without it, the software could become misused or unused, resulting in a reduction of ROI.

Three convenient and effective training options are available to fit your needs: on-site, two-day regional and Web training. Our team of experts will gladly advise you on the ideal comprehensive training package to fit your needs.

Other Professional Services

Whether GAGEtrak is your first calibration management software solution or you're upgrading to GAGEtrak from another application, our comprehensive suite of professional services will minimize your downtime and make the transition seamless.

Our team of in-house Client Solutions Managers will advise you on the ideal setup and use of our products for your company's unique infrastructure and get GAGEtrak up and running quickly so you can focus on what you do best.

- Consultation
- Data Import
- On-site Implementation
- On-site Validation

GAGEtrak Product Options



Report Viewer is an easy-to-use, stand-alone desktop utility that connects to your GAGEtrak database(s), allowing you to generate thorough reports to analyze and stay ahead of trends, forecast workloads, improve efficiency and minimize costs. Report Viewer offers the convenience and simplicity of accessing only the information you need, allowing you to have more control over your quality management program. Ask about Report Viewer Pro which includes a report designer.





The Calibration Label Kit lets you create bar-coded labels for all of your equipment directly out of GAGEtrak. This compact Brother® printer comes complete with cables, label design software and everything else you'll need to get started. The harsh-environment labels are resistant to moisture, temperature extremes, industrial chemicals, UV and abrasion and are available in a variety of sizes and colors.

CyberSensor is an automated ambient temperature and humidity sensor that communicates with GAGEtrak via a USB connection. When a calibration is passed, the Temperature and Humidity fields within the GAGEtrak calibration record are automatically populated with CyberSensor data, making your calibration documentation even more complete. Improve efficiency and the reliability of your calibrations with CyberSensor's accurate temperature and relative humidity monitoring.



GAGEtrak's Total Calibration Solution (TCS) includes everything else you need for ISO 9000 and ISO/TS 16949 calibration compliance at a special package price. TCS includes GAGEtrak Software, a Calibration Label Kit, CalPro Calibration Procedures and an Annual Maintenance and Support Agreement (MA). Double your efficiency with TCS+ which includes all of the contents of TCS plus an additional GAGEtrak license and MA.



CalPro, an indispensable asset for any calibration department, is a database of step-by-step calibration procedures for more than sixty commonly used inspection gages, instruments and reference standards. Any or all CalPro procedures can be imported into GAGEtrak using the import utility provided or printed as hard copy from the DOC files included on the CalPro CD.